

Cremation Fees

Service start time	Service length	Mor	nday – Friday	
		Wioriday		
08:30	30-minute chapel use providing a 20-minute service		£825 [†]	
09:00	providing a 20-minute service	LUZJ		
09:30	60-minute chapel use providing a 40-minute service		£995	
10:30				
11:30				
12:30				
13:30			£1,150	
14:30				
15:30				
16:30				
17:30	30-minute chapel use providing a 20-minute service		£825	
17.50	providing a 20-minute service	2020		
Additional time of 60 minutes in the chapel may be booked on the above services [†] +£625				
Twilight Service (Mon-Fri, 18:00, 19:00, 20:00, 60-minute chapel use / 40-minute service) £1,150				
Saturday Service (60-minute chapel use providing a 40-minute service)		£1,440		
Sunday Service (60-minute chapel use providing a 40-minute service)		£1,730		
Children (18 and under)		No fee for cremation service		
Unattended Direct Cremation ¹		£525		

Video Streaming Service of the Ceremony Live and on demand streaming A high-quality live streamed service, viewed via our supplier's secure,

service (up to 28 days)

DVD, Blu-Ray or USB of live stream service (additional copies are available to order at £30 per item)

easy-to-use website.

A recording of the streamed service on a DVD, Blu-ray, USB memory stick or audio CD, and sent in a presentation case. If a Music Tribute is ordered, the video-style tribute will be added to the DVD.

Visual Tribute Services

Premium Tribute	Photo montage that is professionaly edited, timed to music and has range of professional themes and message options.	
Music Tribute	Up to 25 photos set to music, professionally edited into a video-style tribute.	£85
Basic Slideshow	Up to 25 photos with simple fade transitions, played on a loop.	£75
Family-made	Checking and preparation of a video created by you.	£30
Additional Single Photo	Additional photo displayed prior/following a tribute/slideshow.	£25
Downloadable Visual Tribute/Service	A copy of the visual tribute/service available to download from our supplier's website.	£15
Single Photo	A complimentary photo shown throughout the service.	No charge

£70

£65



Keepsakes

Memory Box	Includes 25 photos of size 6"x 9". Comes with USB & DVD of streamed service, tribute, or both.	£150
Video Book	LCD screen with play, pause, fast forward, rewind and volume buttons. USB charger included.	£100
Keepsake copy of visual tribute (DVD/Blu-Ray/USB) – A copy of the visual tribute available on DVD, Blu-Ray, USB or Audio CD and sent in a presentation case.		£65

Other Cremation Fees

Chapel use only / Additional time in the chapel - 60 minutes		£625
Saturday witnessed scattering or interment of ashes		£185
Scattering or interment of ashes from other crematorium		£100
Ashes exhumation		£265
Provision of bearer		£25
Visual Tribute Suppler	ments	
Each extra 25 photos	For each extra 25 photos on a "Music Tribute" or "Basic Slideshow".	£30
Additional support services	For any revisions, or major departures from a standard product, including: • Additional work/changes on the last working day before the service • Adding video to a Music Tribute • Adding music, converting or editing files for a Family-made tribute • Adding Music Tributes to keepsake media.	£30

All Cremation Fees include:

- The cremation fee includes any environmental levy where applicable.
- All professional fees relating to the administration and registration of the cremation, in line with statutory requirements.
- The use of our chapel and attendance of our Chapel Assistants on the day of the service.
- The use of our media system for music before, during and after the service and a display of a halo tribute photo throughout the service. (Please contact the Crematorium Office for details of additional tribute options available).
- The scattering of ashes within our Garden of Remembrance or the preparation of the ashes for their removal, along with a Cremation Certificate. Alternatively we will look after the ashes for a period of up to 2 months before requesting final instructions.
- Use of organ (Organist not provided).

We offer many ways of memorialising a loved one...

Our experienced team of colleagues will be able to assist you with any queries you may have. They will provide exceptional care to guide you every step of the way through the process. To find out more, visit: www.charing-crematorium.co.uk/memorials

Please note: We are unable to accept tributes provided to us directly without being processed through our media supplier. Westerleigh Group undertakes to provide services detailed within this document. It does not guarantee the provision of such services, since circumstances beyond the control of the Group may affect its ability to do so. The provision of services information on this document was correct at the time of going to print but may be subject to amendment from time to time without prior notice.

Contact us

Charing Crematorium
Newcourt Wood, Charing, Ashford, Kent, TN27 0EB
t: 01233 712443 e: charing@westerleighgroup.co.uk
www.charing-crematorium.co.uk

